'Cityof CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

St. Francis REPORT

TO: Kate Thunstrom- City Administrator

FROM: Dave Schmidt- Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Council Appointment to the Fire District Board
DATE: September 15, 2025

OVERVIEW:

In order for the Fire District to operate, the Joint Powers Agreement requires that two
Councilmembers from each city be appointed to the Fire Board. The Fire Board will serve as
the governing body providing oversight to the Fire District.

As the Fire District prepares for a successful transition effective January 1, 2026, several
logistical and administrative actions will need Fire Board approval to move forward.

It is recommended that Mayor Vogel and Councilmember Robinson be appointed as the first
elected officials from St. Francis to serve on the Fire Board, as both have been actively
involved in the process to date.

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:

Appoint Mayor Vogel and Councilmember Robinson as the St. Francis Elected Officials to the
Fire District Board.

BUDGET IMPLICATION:
None

Attachments:



